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Sherry Standerfer

From: Sherry Standerfer
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:27 AM
To: 'benw@dentalselect.com'
Cc: Ron Kreiter
Subject: State v. Select Benefits Group, Inc., d/b/a Dental Select/ 19-0471-DIS
Attachments: 19-0471-DIS RLK Consent Order 8-21-19.pdf

Mr. Williams, 
 
Attached you will find a copy of the fully executed Consent Order in the above 
matter.  If you have any questions, please contact Deputy Insurance 
Commissioner, Ron Kreiter, at 405-521-2746 or by email at ron.kreiter@oid.ok.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sherry M. Standerfer 
Legal Assistant 
Oklahoma Insurance Department 
3625 NW 56th Street, Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 
(405) 521-2748 (direct dial) 
(405) 522-0125 (fax) 
sherry.standerfer@oid.ok.gov.  
 
 

The contents of this electronic message, including attachments, are transmitted by 
the Oklahoma Insurance Department, an Oklahoma government agency according 
to the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, 12A O.S. 15-101 et seq. This message 
is intended for use by the named addressee only and may contain information that 
is confidential or private according to state or federal laws. If you have received 
this electronic message in error, please notify the sender by a “reply to sender only” 
message, delete it completely from your computer and maintain confidentiality of 
the message. Any unauthorized disclosure, distribution, or use of the contents of 
this message is prohibited and subjects the user to penalty of law. 
 


